
Agenda 09-25-2025 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 1 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

September 25, 2025 
 

This agenda is subject to change. 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on September 25, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of 
Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
406 Kilbourn Road 

Applicant is requesting design review for material changes to a previously approved 
project. 

 
93 Kilbourn Road 

Applicant is requesting design changes for a previously approved 1170 square feet 
addition off the rear of the home. 

 
22 Charter Oaks Drive 

Applicant is returning to request design review of a 704 square foot addition to the 
existing garage. 

 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNAGE 
 
3349 Monroe Avenue 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 10.55 Sq Ft. sign for Columbia Store. 
 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, October 9, 2025, at 6PM. 



DRAFT MINUTES 091125 
 

1 
 

 
DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 

MINUTES 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2025 

 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting held on 
Thursday, September 11, 2025, at 6:00 PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level 
Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT: Dirk Schneider, Kathleen Cristman, John Mitchell, Bonnie Salem, Paul Whitbeck, Jim Vekasy 
 
ABSENT: Dave Wigg 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Erik Smegelsky, Building Inspector and Code Enforcement Officer; Anna Piazza, Building 
Department Assistant; Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development; Cathy Koshykar, Town 
Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 15 members of the public present.     
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Chairman Dirk Schneider called the meeting to order 
at 6:00PM.          
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Board Member Salem discussed the fence in need of repair at the East Street Burying Ground and mentioned 
that one year the boy scouts had painted it as a project.  
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
12 New England Drive 
Applicant is requesting design review of a 630 square-foot renovation to the rear of the home. 
 
Carl Grasta, of Gardenway Developers, introduced the application. Mr. Grasta is requesting design review of a 
630 square-foot renovation to the rear of the home. He stated that the siding will match the existing home. 
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the application for a 630 square-foot renovation creating a new 
room to the rear of the home, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following 
a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed.  
 
7 Brook Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for two window changes. 
 
Michael Bovay, of Bovay Acquisition and Management LLC, introduced the application. Mr. Bovay is 
requesting design review for two window changes. He discussed the first window to be changed outside the 
existing dining room and stated that he will remove it and replace it with siding. He discussed the second 
window to be changed outside of the kitchen and stated that he will keep the top half of the window and 
replace the bottom half of the window with siding. All window dimensions and casements will be the same but 
will be different sizes.  
 



DRAFT MINUTES 091125 
 

2 
 

Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the application for two window changes, as submitted. This motion 
was seconded by Board Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, 
none opposed.  
 
20 Winding Road 
Applicant is requesting design review of a 500 square-foot second story addition. 
 
Steve Taddonio, of Allpro Renovations Construction, introduced the application. Mr. Taddonio is requesting 
design review of a 500 square-foot second-story addition. He confirmed that the only exit door will be from the 
first floor of the main house. Board Member Salem discussed her concern with the applicant adding an 
additional 5 feet to the existing garage which already extends 7 feet and Board Member Mitchell agreed that 12 
feet would be daunting. Chairman Schneider discussed how the existing home is proportionally balanced as it 
is and noted that the proposed second floor above the garage in combination with the garage extension would 
significantly change the entire home. Chairman Schneider suggested that Mr. Taddonio talk with the 
homeowner about putting an addition in the rear of the home instead.  
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to deny the application for a 500 square-foot second story addition, as 
submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Vekasy. Following a unanimous voice vote, the 
application was denied, none opposed.  
 
165 West Brook Road 
Applicant is requesting design review of a 778 square-foot rear addition. 
 
Kip Finley, of Victory Hill Land Company, introduced the application. Mr. Finley is requesting design review of a 
778 square-foot rear addition. Mr. Finley clarified that he mistakenly drew double-hung windows on the west 
elevation presented but that they are in fact casement windows. He discussed the bedroom window which will 
be changed to an egress casement on the west elevation and made note of the proposed portico roof off the 
porch on the south elevation. The siding will either be cedar to match the existing home or a composite 
material painted to match. Chairman Schneider stated his wish for the roof to be lower and Mr. Finley 
explained that he had to make the portico higher because of the gutters.  
  
Board Member Mitchell motioned to approve the application for a 778 square-foot rear addition, as submitted. 
This motion was seconded by Board Member Vekasy. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed.  
 
8 Forest Knoll 
Applicant is requesting design review of a 250 square-foot renovation changing the existing roofline. 
 
Xavien Burgunder, Contractor for the project, introduced the application. Mr. Burgunder is requesting design 
review of a 250 square-foot renovation which will change the existing roofline. Mr. Burgunder stated that the 
original living room was divided for the purpose of a sunken living room and he is proposing to raise the roof 
over it. Mr. Burgunder discussed the windows outside of the sunken pit being lower than the rest of the 
windows on the rear of the home. He is proposing to drop back the roof and bring it up so that the eaveline of 
the windows will match the eaveline of the windows adjacent to it on the rear of the home. Mr. Burgunder 
stated that he will use the same windows but will have new casing and new glass. The windows above the 
sunken living room will be removed and then reinstalled. The Board discussed the proposed roofline changes 
and their concern about the plate height. Chairman Schneider asked for the applicant to come back with 2D 
elevations showing the existing and proposed elevations as well as window height information.  
 
41 Parker Drive 
Applicant is requesting design review of a 642 square-foot addition. 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 091125 
 

3 
 

Chris Costanza, of 9x30 Design, introduced the application. Mr. Costanza is requesting design review of a 642 
square-foot addition. He is proposing to replace the existing vinyl windows with upgraded fiberglass windows 
and will replace the two existing windows on the rear of the home with black fiberglass windows. The existing 
materials on the home consist of brick and board and batten siding on two sections and the addition will have 
hardie board batten siding. Mr. Costanza confirmed that the painted brick will stay and discussed the proposed 
Bilco door for the front of the home. He discussed putting roofs over the alcoves and is proposing to add a 
copper roof on the left side of the rear of the home to match the existing copper bay alcove window on the right 
side.  
 
Board Member Whitbeck motioned to approve the application for a 642 square foot addition, as submitted. This 
motion was seconded by Board Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed.  
 
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
3419 Clover Street 
Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 185-196, to construct 
a deck around an existing above-ground pool at a Designated Historic Landmark. This property is zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
This public hearing was closed at the August 28th meeting.  
 
Board Member Salem read the resolution aloud. 
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the application, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board 
Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed.  
 
The Board voted as follows: 
 
Bonnie Salem voted   Aye 
David Wigg voted  Absent  
Paul Whitbeck voted  Aye     
Kathleen Cristman voted Aye     
John Mitchell voted  Aye                  
Jim Vekasy voted  Aye 
Dirk Schneider voted  Aye    
 
The full adopted resolution is attached to the end of these minutes. 
 
DEMOLITION APPLICATIONS: 
 
526 Mendon Road 
Applicant is requesting Board approval to demolish the existing 2,805 square-foot, one-story, single-family 
home, with the intent to build a 12,231 square-foot, two-story, single-family home on the property. This 
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
An employee of Malvern Views LLC re-introduced the application. The applicant is requesting Board approval 
to demolish the existing 2,805 square-foot, one-story, single-family home, with the intent to build a 12,231 
square-foot, two-story, single-family home on the property. He discussed the existing and proposed elevations 
as well as the proposed fence height. At the August 28th meeting, the Board was concerned about seeing the 
top of the home from the nearby playing fields. Referring to the Thornell Farm Park cross-section, Chairman 
Schneider discussed the height of the light poles versus the height of the proposed home and stated that he 



DRAFT MINUTES 091125 
 

4 
 

previously thought the home would sit higher on the hill than it really would. The applicant stated that the height 
to the highest ridge of the home is 39.8 feet and Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development, 
explained that the number was calculated using the average grade from the front of the home. The Board 
discussed how if one were to stand at the back of the house the height would be higher than 39.8 feet because 
the grade slopes down. Chairman Schneider stated that the Thornell Farm Park cross-section eliminates some 
concern about the visibility of the home but noted that there is still a possibility of trees falling down.  
 
Mr. DeRue discussed the proposed building footprint of 11,108 square-feet and explained that this number 
encompasses all covered areas including the covered garages, covered porches, and covered walkways. He 
clarified that this is different from the proposed living area of 12, 231 square-feet, which was calculated by 
adding the first and second floor square footages together. Board Member Salem asked what the maximum 
footprint permitted was for the size of the lot and Mr. DeRue stated that it was 8,548 square-feet. Mr. DeRue 
stated that the applicant has applied for a variance from the Zoning Board from that footprint. The applicant 
also applied for a variance from the allowed fence height.  
 
Chairman Schneider stated that he feels more comfortable with the Board’s concern about the visibility of the 
home from surrounding areas after viewing the Thornell Farm Park cross-section and noted that the applicant 
is proposing to add trees as well. Chairman Schneider stated that he feels much better about the project and 
the building height and Board Member Vekasy agreed.  
 
The Board discussed the prospect of this home setting a precedent for future homes and Board Member 
Salem stated her concern with having a large home in this area with nothing as large nearby. Mr. DeRue 
discussed the uniqueness of this property and the nearby conservation easements and noted that it provides 
many things which other lots cannot. He stated that this home raises the bar for future houses wanting to build 
a home this size but that cannot come nearly as close to meeting setbacks as this property allows.  
 
Chairman Schneider discussed the rendering of the gate and commented that the proposed bushes on each 
side of the gate appear inviting and help to conceal the gate. Board member Salem stated that she believes 
the gate appears as a barrier to stop people from entering. 
 
Chairman Schneider and Board Member Vekasy agreed that the lot size is very large. Chairman Schneider 
stated that people will most likely not know that it is there from the road. Regarding the demolition, the Board 
agreed that the existing home does not hold any significance. 
 
Chairman Schneider asked for public comment. Hearing none, Chairman Schneider motioned to close the 
public hearing. This motion was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the 
motion was approved, none opposed. 
 
Chairman Schneider read the resolution aloud. 
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the application, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board 
Member Cristman.  
 
The Board voted as follows: 
 
Bonnie Salem voted   Aye 
David Wigg voted  Absent  
Paul Whitbeck voted  Nay     
Kathleen Cristman voted Aye     
John Mitchell voted  Aye                  
Jim Vekasy voted  Aye 
Dirk Schneider voted  Aye    



DRAFT MINUTES 091125 
 

5 
 

 
The full adopted resolution is attached to the end of these minutes. 
 
MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 
The minutes of August 28, 2025 were approved following a motion by Board Member Salem. This motion was 
seconded by Chairman Schneider. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none 
opposed. 
 
Chairman Schneider closed the meeting at 9:52PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
____________________________ 

Anna Piazza 
Building Department Assistant 

 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
 
 



RESOLUTION 
Town of Pittsford 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
Certificate of Appropriateness 

 
Re: 3419 Clover Street 

Tax Parcel # 177.03-2-26.1 
Zoned: Residential - RN 

C of A # 25-000002 
 

WHEREAS, the above property was previously designated as an Historic Landmark on 
July 19, 2001; and 

WHEREAS, the applicant herein, Frank Dutko, as owner of the above property, 
submitted an application for a Certificate of Appropriateness, relative to the proposed work set 
forth in the application, dated August 5, 2025 and in accordance with the provisions of Town 
Code Section 185-198(A); and 

WHEREAS, a hearing was held on August 28, 2025, for the purpose of allowing the 
presentation of testimony and/or evidence by the owner or any other interested party, in 
accordance with Town Code Section 185-198(C); and 

WHEREAS, this matter is a Type II Action, in accordance with the provisions of Section 
6 NYCRR Section 617.5(c) (2) and (11) of the SEQRA Regulations, requiring no further review 
by this Commission;  

NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Design Review and Historic 
Preservation Board of the aforesaid application, and upon the completion of the aforesaid 
hearing, and the Board having given this matter due deliberation and consideration; it is 

RESOLVED, that the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board makes the 
following findings and decision: 

 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
1. The within application has been reviewed, by the Board, taking into consideration the 

factors required by Town Code Section 185-197(C) 
 

2. As to the appropriateness of the general design, scale and character of the proposed 
work to the property, as well as with surrounding properties, the Board finds that the 
proposed pool deck design is a simple, flat structure surrounding the existing pool. It is 
appropriate in scale and character to the pool and since it is a distance from the historic 
home, and set well back from the public road, it has no impact on the historic elements 
of the property or surrounding properties.  

 
3. As to the texture, materials and colors proposed to be used and the compatibility of 

such features to the property, as well as with surrounding properties, the Board finds 
that the proposed deck will be constructed of natural colored wood. An existing white 
fence around the pool will be removed.  A proposed pool deck railing will match the 
railing system on the existing home in style, material and color,  



 
4. As to the visual compatibility of the proposed work with the property, as well as with 

surrounding properties, the Board finds that the proposed pool deck will be built around 
an existing partially inground pool located behind a non-historic garage. The deck will 
be free-standing and not attached to the garage or other structure. The proposed pool 
deck is compatible with the area of the property in which it will be constructed and will 
not be readily visible from the road or the historic home.  
 

5. As to the potential impact of the work on important historic, architectural or other 
features of the property, the Board finds that the proposed pool deck will be free-
standing and not connected to any historic structures on the property. No historic or 
other significant features of the property will be removed or impacted by the proposed 
pool deck. 

 
 

DECISION 
 

1. Based upon the above Findings of Fact, the Board hereby concludes that the work 
proposed by the applicant is compatible with the historic character of the home and, as 
such is appropriate. Accordingly, the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
hereby grants to the applicant a Certificate of Appropriateness. 
 

2. The granting of the Certificate of Appropriateness is made subject to the following 
specific conditions 
 

a. The existing white railing on the pool will be removed 
b. A fence will be erected around the entire pool that meets pool code 
c. All work will be completed by October 2026 

 
 

The within Resolution was moved by Board Member Salem, seconded by Board 
member Cristman, and was voted upon by members of the Board as follows: 
Jim Vekasy voted              Aye 
Bonnie Salem voted   Aye   
Paul Whitbeck voted   Aye     
Kathleen Cristman voted     Aye  
David Wigg voted           Absent           
John Mitchell voted    Aye 
Dirk Schneider voted  Aye      
 

                Adopted by the Design Review & Historic Preservation Board on September 11, 2025. 
 

_____________________________________________ 
Anna C. Piazza 

Secretary to the Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
 



1 
 

September 11, 2025 
RESOLUTION 

Town of Pittsford 
Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 

Demolition 
 

Re: 526 Mendon Road 
Tax Parcel #178.03-1-80.1 
Zoned: Residential - RN 

File: D25-000006 
 

WHEREAS, James Fahy Design Associates Architecture & Engineering P.C., as agent for Malvern 
Views LLC, has requested approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board to demolish the 
existing 2,800 +/- square foot single-family home and build a new 12,250 +/- square foot single-family home on 
the 4.9 +/- acre property; and 

 
WHEREAS, during its regularly scheduled public meeting held on August 14, 2025, the Design Review 

and Historic Preservation Board decided to require a public hearing for this demolition application in 
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 64, Article VIII, of the Town Code; and  

 
WHEREAS, during its regularly scheduled public meeting held on August 28, 2025, the Board opened a 

public hearing for the purpose of soliciting and reviewing comments from the public and the applicant, the 
Board continued the public hearing to the September 11, 2025, meeting at which time it was closed; and 

 
WHEREAS, this matter is a Type II action under the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act 

(SEQRA), and in accordance with the provisions of 6 NYCRR § 617.5(c)(2)&(11) of the SEQRA regulations, 
the application requires no SEQRA review by this Board;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board of the 

aforesaid application, and upon the completion of the aforesaid hearing, and the Board having given this 
matter due deliberation and consideration; it is 

 
RESOLVED, that the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board makes the following findings and 

decision: 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. The 2,800 +/- square foot home proposed for demolition is located at 526 Mendon Road, a 4.9 +/- acre 
parcel. It is on the east side of Mendon Road about 400 feet off of the road and immediately south of 
Thornell Farm Park.  

 
2. The Board has reviewed the records available for the existing home and out-buildings and they have 

not identified any significant historical, cultural, or architectural qualities of the structures or site.  
 

3. The Board has also considered the homes in the general area around 526 Mendon Road and notes 
that the nearest home is about 295 feet away and the next nearest home is about 595 feet away. The 
lot is 4.9+/- acres and has conservation easements on both the south and east sides further isolating 
the existing and/or a future home from adjacent properties.  
 

4. The Board finds that the demolition of the existing home and out-buildings will not have a significant 
impact to the character of the neighborhood or Pittsford as a whole.  
 



2 
 

5. Approval of the demolition also acknowledges the size of the new home’s living area. Detailed plans for 
the new home are subject to further review and approval by the Board. 
 

6. The Board has considered possible impacts to Thornell Farm Park and concludes that the loss of the 
existing home and the construction of a large new home in its proposed location on the 4.9 acre parcel 
with extensive landscaping will not have negative impact on the park.  
 

7. The proposed new home is 12,250 +/- square feet of living area on the first and second floors and has 
garage spaces for 5 cars. The proposed footprint is 11,108 square feet, which includes the dwelling, 
covered porches, port cochere, and garages. Town Code allows for a maximum of 8,548 square feet of 
footprint, and the proposed home’s footprint is currently 29.9% larger than what is allowed. Review and 
approval of this overage is required from the Zoning Board of Appeals.  
 

8. The Board finds, the large size of the lot, the large amount of green space around the lot, and the 
proposed distance of the new home from Mendon Road and the existing homes there, all serve to 
minimize the impacts to the area/neighborhood.  

  
DECISION 

 
The within application has been reviewed by the Board, taking into consideration the following four factors as 
required by Town Code § 64-43(c)(1),(2),(3),(4).    
 

(1) The need or reasons for the proposed demolition;  
 
The need or reason for the proposed demolition is to satisfy the applicant’s wishes to build a new 
larger home on the site. In that sense, there is little or no “need” for the demolition of the existing 
home, and the application of this factor weighs toward denying the demolition. However, on the 
advice of Town counsel, the Board understands that all four factors must be applied, and no one 
factor, including “need,” can be dispositive of the Board’s inquiry. The “need” factor is to be treated 
as a “difficulty” which is “self-created” in the context of a zoning board granting an area variance 
under Town Law § 267-b(3)(b), where the difficulty is relevant to the board decision, but does not 
necessarily preclude the granting of the variance.   

 
(2)  The description of the replacement structure or restoration plan for the site;  

 
The replacement structure is proposed to be a 12,250+/- square foot home. It will be located 400 +/-
feet off of Mendon Road, and the property is surrounded by conservation easement and Thornell 
Farm Park. The site has no nearby neighbors or potential new future neighbors.  
 

(3)  The historic and architectural significance of the structure, and the effect of demolishing the 
structure and rebuilding any replacement structure is expected to have on the character of the 
neighborhood and community, including a historic district if the building stands within such a 
district and including any potential historic district as identified in the Town’s most recent 
Historic Resource Survey Update; and  

 
The home proposed for demolition is isolated far from the road and does not have notable historic, 
cultural or architectural significance. The area’s character is quite varied in development. There are 
single-family homes, a park, churches, a school, and forested conservation easements in the 
surrounding area. There is no typical building style. Hence, there is no distinct neighborhood or 
community “character” that will be altered by this large home on a large lot away from varying 



3 
 

structures and uses.  None of the surrounding area includes a historic district or has been identified 
as a potential historic district in the Town’s most recent Historic Resource Survey Update.   
 

(4) Information derived from the public hearing. 
 

The public hearing did not reveal any unknown significant information about the home or property. 
The Board did not receive any objections to the demolition of the existing home or the construction of 
the new home. Public input at the hearing supported the approval of the demolition permit 
application.  

 
Based on the above Findings of Fact and application of the four statutory factors above, the Board hereby 
approves the demolition of the existing house at 526 Mendon Road and the construction of a home with up to 
12,250 +/- square feet of living area on the first and second floors, on the same property, all in accordance with 
the applicant’s submitted and revised plans and pursuant to possible area variances and the issuance of 
associated building permits.          

       
The within Resolution was moved by Chairman Schneider, seconded by Board Member Cristman, and was 
voted upon by members of the Board as follows: 
 
Paul Whitbeck  voted  Nay 
Jim Vekasy   voted Aye 
John Mitchell   voted Aye 
Bonnie Salem   voted  Aye            
Kathleen Cristman  voted   Aye     
David Wigg   voted   Absent                          
Dirk Schneider  voted   Aye         
 
The Design Review and Historic Preservation Board adopted the above resolution on September 11, 2025. 
 
 
       
Anna Piazza 
Building Department Assistant 
 
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000056

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 406 Kilbourn Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.18-1-51
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Loughran, Daniel G
Applicant: Loughran, Daniel G

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for material changes to a 

previously approved project.

 Meeting Date: September 25, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 16, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 





BECEINED

ERONT
ELEVATION

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE
ELEVATION

44142

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G EL

E
V
A
T
I
O
N
S

S
H
E
E
T

상
상
식
물
이
진
군 많이

D
R
A
I
V
I B

T
O
M
A
S A

SA
CL
EL
I

O
F

D
A
T
E

51
6/

25



















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000099

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 93 Kilbourn Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.13-3-8
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Blue Castle, LLC
Applicant: Honest Properties LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design changes for a previously approved 1170 
square feet addition off the rear of the home.

Meeting Date: September 25, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 7, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 





Ill 
> 
-

0:: 
Q 

Ill 

., 

� 

D. 

� 

g 
,j 

I 
j 
l 

f 
1 
! 

i 
� 
� """""""020ZS 

Sf54'CU.DCFIO'Ql51a �L.19 
a::.!l-e.ED7JIRltmftlDl.<:JIU!S. 
.li:K;wal'KacD{IJ.U:EISI!) �...:B,atUll:ls.acat.'IIABa •••mtW.-:HU.tS4� BDlll:C11:1.WJsaDa.F•raeac:ac Dl a- AM:1'!:531M. Baal (;al,N � IS 
JaEl • c.ac uam mi.as.--: Ml.Affll'"l:tK:IDliBtUofllDXaln 
�wt�" -- � -'K IIQ. fT S014.DICDl Cl 1, SPC:At:mt'al 
�--

N/F 
ST. JOHN f!SliER COLLEG£ 

No. 3497 EAST AVENUE 
AA� 4.50 ACRES 

196,020 SQ. Ff. 
"N#Ol38.14--1-17 

344.05' 

N/F 
El..lJE CASlt£ UC 

Ne. 93 IWIOlWI ROAO 
LOT R-9 

AAEk.1.10ACRES 
47,916 SQ. FT. 

JCSNQ. 

= 
-

OESICHl!> 

TMI0138.13-3-8 

487.sr 

lSl50I 

JSD 

JSD 

N/F 
RAYMOND SIEFERT 

DOREEN A. SASETTA 
No. 103 KIUIOURH ROAO 

LOT R-10 
AAf.k 1.09 ACRES 

47,460 so. ;;. 
™#0136. 13--3-7 

N/f 
Tl!O� I.I. MUUARO COTRUST 

llo. 83 KILBOURN ROAD 
LOT R-8 

AA£A: 0.37 ACRES 
16.117 so. Ff. 

7,1,0136.14-1-24 

REF!RU'ICES: 

1. MAP OF THE EAST "',Eh'UE ESTATES AMENOED 
RESUBDI\/ISION FH.ED IN Tr,E MO-.,OE COUNTY a.ERK$ 
Ofl'lCE N UBER 113 OF W.PS, PAGE 83. 

., • � \. W!:, MARAIHON ENGINEERIJ,IG, IEREEY CERllFY "THAT THIS 
. l� o� \MAP WAS PR;:J>ARt:O FROM NOC:S Of A FlEU> SURVEY 
J { ON .UNE 13, 2025 AJ,10 FROM THE 

t CES USlED HEREON. Sl/8.ECT TO mY FACTS AN 
to!AY REVEAL 

UC. ,051168 

SURVEY MAP 

01' 

93 KJLBOURN ROAD 

BEING I.OT Uo al a. £AST AVBIUE ESTATES AEJIDED 
-BDMSION 

� <$' PITTSRlRD IIONROE COIMY ST"TE � H..'WYall( 



Previously Approved



















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000089

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 22 Charter Oaks Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.06-3-51
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Kalb, Adam Christopher
Applicant: RX Remodeling and Construction Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is returning to request design review of a 704 Sq Ft. addition to 

existing garage. 

Meeting Date: September 25, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 18, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257

































Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S25-000010

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Elevated Sign Solutions

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 10.55 Sq Ft. sign for Columbia Store.

Meeting Date: September 25, 2025



C
o
l
u
m
b
i
a

C
L
I
E
N
T
:

N
O
T
E
: 
Th

is 
d
r
a
w
i
n
g s

u
p
e
r
s
e
d
e
s all

 dra
wi
ng
s wi

t
h 
d
a
t
e
s 
p
r
i
o
r t

o
 
t
h
e 
d
a
t
e 
o
f
 

th
is 

dr
aw

in
g.

C
o
l
u
m
b
i
a Sp

o
r
t
s
w
e
a
r Co

m
p
a
n
y

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
:

3
3
4
9 
M
o
n
r
o
e Av

e
.

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
#

S
p
a
c
e #

6
B 
&
7
A

Pi
tt

sf
or

d, N
Y 
1
4
6
1
8

S
W
E
2
5
-
0
5
3

C
L
I
E
N
T A

P
P
R
O
V
A
L
:

A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L DAT

E
:

P
A
G
E T

I
T
L
E
:

D
R
A
W
I
N
G DA

T
E
:

S
I
G
N
W
A
V ELI

T
E

2
2
0
8 
R
i
d
i
n
g R

i
d
g
e R

d
.

5
2
0
2
2
2

C
o
l
u
m
b
i
a
, SC 

2
9
2
2
3

8
0
3
-
5
3
0
-
3
2
5
5

w
w
w
.
S
i
g
n
w
a
v
.
c
o
m

U
L

UR
GE

NT
: 
AT

TE
NT

IO
N E

LE
CT
RI
CI
AN
S

Si
gn 

Tr
an
sf
or
me
r 
req

uir
es 

th
at
 

al
l

CI
RC
UI
TS 

RE
QU
IR
ED

O
n
e
 

[1
12
0 
A
M
P

C
o
v
e
r

2
9 

J
u
l
y 
2
0
2
5

S
H
E
E
T
:

1
/
5

cir
cul

ts m
us
t 
ha

ve
 

de
di
ca
te
d h

ot
,

ne
ut

ra
l 
gr

ou
nd

, 
te

rm
in

at
in

g atp
an
el
.

12
0
 

VO
LT 

ch

ca
te
d

to
si
gn 
O
N

S
I
G
N 
M
U
S
T 
B
E
 
G

RE
QU

IR
ED
 Questl

on
s: c

al
l8

03
.5

30
.3

25
5

FB
E
 

GR
OU
ND
ED IN

CO
MP

LA
NC

E WIT
H
 

AR
TI
CL
E 6

00



Aerial  View

C
o
l
u
m
b
i
a

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g Co

n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s (Pr

im
ar
y St

o
r
e
f
r
o
n
t
)

Ma
ll

i
 

al
l
 
M
a
p

OP
EN

IN
G

SP
OR
TS
WE
AR CO

.

S
i
g
n 
P
l
a
n

S
t
o
r
e L

o
c
a
t
i
o
n

C
O
L
U
M
B
I
A SP

O
R
T
S
W
E
A
R COM

P
A
N
Y

P
I
T
T
S
F
O
R
D PL

A
Z
A

49
 MO

N
R
O
E AV

E
, 
S
P
A
C
E #

6
B 
& 

7
A

P
I
T
T
S
F
O
R
D
, NY 

1
4
6
1
8

N
O
T
E
: T

h
i
s 
d
r
a
w
i
n
g s

u
p
e
r
s
e
d
e
s all  d

r
a
w
i
n
g
s wit

h 
d
a
t
e
s p

r
i
o
r t

o
 
t
h
e 
d
a
t
e 

o
f
 
t
h
i
s 
d
r
a
w
i
n
g
.

C
L
I
E
N
T
:

C
o
l
u
m
b
i
a Sp

o
r
t
s
w
e
a
r Co

m
p
a
n
y

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
:

3
3
4
9 
M
o
n
r
o
e Av

e
.

S
p
a
c
e #

6
B 
&
7
A

Pi
tt

sf
or

d, N
Y 
1
4
6
1
8

C
L
I
E
N
T A

P
P
R
O
V
A
L
:

A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L DAT

E
:

P
A
G
E T

I
T
L
E
:

D
R
A
W
I
N
G DA

T
E
:

Pr
oj

ec
t L

o
c
a
t
i
o
n De

ta
il

s

2
9 
J
u
l
y 
2
0
2
5

P
R
O
J
E
C
T #

S
W
E
2
5
-
0
5
3

S
H
E
E
T
:

2
/
5

A

48'-0°Approx.  Lease  line

S
I
G
N
W
A
V
 ELI

T
E

2
2
0
8 
Ri
di
ng 

k
l
a
g
e к

а
2
2
0
8 
R
i
d
i
n
g R

i
d
g
e 
R
d
.

C
o
l
u
m
b
i
a
, SC 

2
9
2
2
37

7
6
7
 

p

8
0
3
-
5
3
0
-
3
2
5
5

w
w
w
.
S
i
g
n
w
a
y
.
c
o
m

U

RE
QU
IR
ED

GE
NT

: 
AT
TE
NT
IO
N EL

EC
TR
IC
IA
NS

Si
gn 

Tr
an
sf
or
me
r r

eq
ui

re
s 
th

at
 

al
l

ci
rc
ui
ts 
mu
st 

ha
ve 

de
di

ca
te

d ho
t,

ne
ut

ra
l 
gr

ou
nd

, 
te

rm
in

at
in

g at 
pa

ne
l.

Qu
es
ti
on
s: c

al
l8
03
.5
30
.3
25
5

G
R
O
U
N
D
E
D IN C

O
M
P
L
I
A
N
C
E W

CI
RC
UI
TS 
RE

QU
IR

ED

O
n
e
 

[1
12

0 
A
M
P

1
2
0
 

VO
LT 

d



E
X
S
T
I
N
G E

XT
ER
IO
R F

A
C
A
D
E
T
O RE

MA
IN
. G

C
T
O

4
8
'
-
0
" 
A
p
p
r
o
x
. Le

a
s
e 
li
ne

EX
ST
IN
G 

EX
TE
RI
OR 
FA
CA

2

***+/-13'-4" AFF

A

F
C

R
Y

O
U
T
L
E
T

EQ

3

EQ

E
X
S
T
I
N
G E

XT
ER

KO
R F
A
C
A
D
E TO 

RE
MA
IN
. G

C 
T
O

 PR
OT

EC
T

S
t
o
r
e
f
r
o
n
t Ele

v
a
t
i
o
n AA
 -
1
/
4
" =

1'
-0

"

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G E

XT
ER

IO
R F
AC

AD
E TO

 REM
A
I
N
. G

C 
T
O

 PR
OT

EC
T

O
N
S
C
A
L
I
N
G
L
S
I

*
N
O
T
E
: A

F
F 
d
i
m
e
n
s
i
o
n pr

ov
id
ed f

or 
r
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e on

ly
! 
Si
gn
 t

o 
b
e

 cen
t
e
r
e
d ve

rt
ic
al
ly on 

si
gn 

a
r
e
a
.

N
O
T
E 2

:
 
A
L
L 
S
I
G
N 
A
R
E
A D

I
M
E
N
S
I
O
N
S PRO

V
I
D
E
D FO

R 
R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E ONL

Y B
A
S
E
D O

N
 SCA

L
I
N
G
! SI

G
N 
T
O 
B
E

 CE
N
T
E
R
E
D ON 

S
I
G
N 
A
R
E
A 
(L

EF
T-

TO
-R

IG
HT &  TO

Р
-
T
O
-
B
O
Т
T
O
M
) AS SH

O
W
N
.

M
a
x
i
m
u
m si

gn
 a

r
e
a
 

p
e
r
m
i
t
t
e
d (1.

5 
S
F 
P
E
R 
L
I
N
E
A
R F

O
O
T
)
: 7

2
.
3

P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d Si

g
n a

r
e
a
: 4

5 
S
q
. 

Ft
.

ET
O 

RE
MA
IN
. G
C 
T
O 

PR
OT
EC
T A

S 
R
E
O

N
O
T
E
: 
Th
is 

dr
aw

in
g s

u
p
e
r
s
e
d
e
s all

 dra
w
i
n
g
s wi

t
h 
da
te
s 

pr
io
r t

o
 
t
h
e 
d
a
t
e 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s 
dr

aw
in

g.

C
L
I
E
N
T
:

C
o
l
u
m
b
i
a Sp

o
r
t
s
w
e
a
r Co

m
p
a
n
y

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
:

3
3
4
9 
M
o
n
r
o
e Av

e
.

P
R
O
J
E
C
T #

S
I
G
N
W
A
V
 ELI

T
E

S
p
a
c
e #

6
B 
& 
7
A

S
W
E
2
5
-
0
5
3

Pi
tt

sf
or

d, NY
 
1
4
6
1
8

2
2
0
8 
R
i
d
i
n
g R

i
d
g
e R

d
.

2
2
0
9 
n
i
i
n
g R

i
d
g
e R

d
.

C
o
l
u
m
b
i
a
, SC 

2
9
2
2
3

8
0
3
-
5
3
0
-
3
2
5
5

C
L
I
E
N
T A

P
P
R
O
V
A
L
:

w
w
w
.
S
i
g
n
w
a
v
.
c
o
m

A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L DAT

E
:

P
A
G
E T

I
T
L
E
:

El
ev
at
io
n

RE
QU
IR
ED

UR
GE

NT
: 
AT

TE
NT

IO
N EL

EC
TR
IC
IA
NS

Si
gn 

Tr
an
st
fo
rm
er re

qu
ir

es 
th
at
 

al
l

ci
rc
ui
ts 

mu
st 

ha
ve 

de
di
ca
te
d h

ot
,

ne
ut

ra
l 
gr

ou
nd

, 
te

rm
in

at
in

g at
pa

ne
l.

Qu
es
ti
on
s: 

cal
l80

3.5
30.

,32
55

CI
RC
UT

On
e

D
R
A
W
I
N
G DA

T
E
:

2
9 
J
u
l
y 
2
0
2
5

S
H
E
E
T
:

3
/
5

M
U
S
T 

BE
GR

DU
ND

ED I
NC
OM

PL
IA

NC
E WIT

H 
AR



C
O
M
I

C
o
l
m

N
O
T
E
: 
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y ren

de
ri
ng
! Su

r
v
e
y 
re
qu
ir
ed to

 co
n
f
i
r
m f

ac
ad
e ar

e
a
.

C
o
l
u
m
b
i
a

F
A
C
T
O
R
Y

Q
U
T
L
E
T

O
P
E
N
I
N
G

F
A
L
L 
2
0
2
4

N
O
T
E
: T

h
i
s 
d
r
a
w
i
n
g s

up
er

se
de

s all  d
r
a
w
i
n
g
s wit

h 
d
a
t
e
s 
pr
io
r t

o
 
t
h
e 
d
a
t
e 
o
f
 

th
is 

d
r
a
w
i
n
g
.

C
L
I
E
N
T
:

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
:

C
o
l
u
m
b
i
a Sp

o
r
t
s
w
e
a
r Com

p
a
n
y

3
3
4
9 
M
o
n
r
o
e Av

e
.

S
p
a
c
e #

6
B 

&
7
A

Pi
tt

sf
or

d, NY 
1
4
6
1
8

P
R
O
J
E
C
T #

S
I
G
N
W
A
V EL

I
T
E

S
W
E
2
5
-
0
5
3

2
2
0
8 
Ri
di
ng 

R
i
d
g
e 
R
d
.

C
L
I
E
N
T A

P
P
R
O
V
A
L
:

A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L DAT

E
:

P
A
G
E 

T
I
T
L
E
:

D
R
A
W
I
N
G DA

T
E
:

7
7
0
9 
n
n
u
g h

i
a
g
e h

d
.

C
o
l
u
m
b
i
a
, SC 

2
9
2
2
3

8
0
3
-
5
3
0
-
3
2
5
5

w
w
w
.
S
i
g
n
w
a
v
.
c
o
m

UR
GE
NT
: 
AT
TE
NT
IO
N EL

EC
TR

IC
IA

NS

Si
gn 

Tr
an
sf
or
me
r r

eq
ui

re
s 
th

at 
a
l

ci
rc

ui
ts 
mu
st 

ha
ve
 

de
di

ca
te

d 
ho
t,

ne
ut
ra
l 
gr

ou
nd

, 
te

rm
in

at
in

g at
pa
ne
l.

CI
RC
UI
TS 

RE
QU
IR
ED

On
e
 

[1
12
0
 

AM
P

12
0
 

VO
LT 

cir
cui

t

Qu
es

ti
on

s c
al
89
.5
30
.3
72
5
 toslign O

N
Y

S
I
G
N 
M
U
S
T 

B
E 
G

BE
 GR

O
U
N
D
E
D IN

C
O
M
P
L
I
A
N
C
E WI

TH 
A

R
e
n
d
e
r
i
n
g

RE
QU

IR
ED

2
9 

Ju
ly 

2
0
2
5

S
H
E
E
T
:

4
/
5



30"

[Existing  GEM]

A
Si

gn 
El
ev
at
io
n -3

/4
" = 

1
'
-
0
"

S
i
g
n 
A
r
e
a 
=
4
5 
Sq

. 
Ft

.

L
o
g
o c

o
m
p
o
n
e
n
t
s to be 

m
o
u
n
t
e
d wi

t
h 

fu
ll
y 
c
o
n
c
e
a
l
e
d 1-

1/
2"

lo
ng
 
1
0
-
3
2 
t
h
r
e
a
d
e
d mo

u
n
t
i
n
g pin

s 
w
i
t
h 
3
/
8
" 
di

a 
x
1"

lo
ng

st
an
d-
of
f sp

a
c
e
r
s p

ai
nt

ed t
o 
m
a
t
c
h f

a
c
a
d
e (

e
x
a
c
t c

o
l
o
r 
T
B
D
) 

in
pr

e-
dr

il
le

d mou
n
t
i
n
g hol

es 
& 

cl
ea

r 
si

li
co

ne

3
/
4
" 
th

ic
k 
F
C
O 

ac
ry
li
c l

o
g
o 
c

en
ts 

p
a
i
n
t
e
d Sa

t
i
n t

o

m
a
t
c
h P

M
S 
P
r
o
c
s
e B

l
u

n
a
t
c
h P

M
S 

P
r
o
c
e
s
s Bl

u
e 
C 
o
n 
al

l 
e
x
p
o
s
e
d su

r
f
a
c
e24°- Cap[24.8" C]

Existing]

18
'-

10
-1

1/
16

" [Ove
ra
ll
]

13
'-

9-
3/

8" [
Ex
is
ti
ng
]

5-
2-
1/
2"

Co
lu
mb
ia

F
A
C
T
O
R
Y

O
U
T
L
E
T

4'
-3

"3

E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G CH

A
N
N
E
L LE

T
T
E
R
S BE

Y
O
N
D

S
P
E
C
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
:

•
Si
gn
 t

o
 
b
e

 com
p
r
i
s
e
d of 

3
/
4
" 
th

ic
k 
F
C
O 
ac

ry
li

c l
og
o 
c
o
m
p
o
n
e
n
t
s pain

te
d Sa

t
i
n t

o 
m
a
t
c
h P

M
S 
P
r
o
c
e
s
s B

l
u
e 
C 
o
n 

al
l
 
e
x
p
o
s
e
d su

r
f
a
c
e
s
.

si
gh 

to 
b
e

 co
m
p
r
i
s
e
d of 

3
/
4 

th
ic

k 
F
C
O 

ac
ry

li
c 
lo

go 
c
o
m
p
o
n
e
n
t
s pai

nt
ed s

at
in 

to 
m
a
t
e
n 
P
M
S 
P
r
o
c
e
s
s Bl

u
e 
C
o
n 

al
l
 
e
x
p
o
s
e
d s

ur
fa

ce
s.

•
Si

gn 
t
o
 
b
e

 ins
ta
ll
ed
 on 

ex
is
ti
ng f

ac
ad

e w
i
t
h 
fu
ll
y 
co
nc
ea
le
d 1-1

/
2
" 
l
o
n
g 
1
0
-
3
2 
t
h
r
e
a
d
e
d mo

u
n
t
i
n
g pi

n
s 
w
i
t
h 
3
/
8
" 
d
i
a 
x
1
"
lo
ng 

s
t
a
n
d
-
o
f
f sp

a
c
e
r
s

pa
in

te
d to 

m
a
t
c
h f

a
c
a
d
e (

ex
ac

t c
ol
or 
T
B
D
) 
i
n

 pre
-d

ri
ll

ed mo
u
n
t
i
n
g ho

l
e
s &

cl
ea

r 
si

li
co

ne
.

[
1
1
0
n
e

•Q
ua
nt
it
y: [1

] 
O
n
e

3
/
4
"

S
i
g
n 
S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 -NT

S

N
O
T
E
: T

h
i
s 
dr

aw
in

g s
u
p
e
r
s
e
d
e
s all  d

r
a
w
i
n
g
s wi

t
h 
d
a
t
e
s 
pr

io
r t

o 
t
h
e 
d
a
t
e 
o
f
 

th
is 

dr
aw
in
g.

C
L
I
E
N
T
:

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
:

C
o
l
u
m
b
i
a Sp

o
r
t
s
w
e
a
r Com

p
a
n
y

3
3
4
9 
M
o
n
r
o
e Av

e
.

S
p
a
c
e #

6
B 
&
7
A

Pi
tt

sf
or

d. N
Y 
1
4
6
1
8

C
L
I
E
N
T A

P
P
R
O
V
A
L
:

A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L DAT

E
:

P
A
G
E T

I
T
L
E
:

D
R
A
W
I
N
G DAT

E
:

S
i
g
n 

D
e
t
a
i
l
s

2
9 
J
u
l
y 
2
0
2
5

P
R
O
J
E
C
T #

S
W
E
2
5
-
0
5
3

S
I
G
N
W
A
V
 ELI

T
E

7
2
0
e 
n
i
n
g h

i
d
g
e 
R
d
.

2
2
0
8 
Ri

di
ng 

R
i
d
g
e 
Rd

.

C
o
l
u
m
b
i
a
, SC 

2
9
2
2
3

Co
lu

mb
la

, SC 
2
9
2
2
3

8
0
3
-
5
3
0
-
3
2
5
5

w
w
w
.
S
i
g
n
w
a
v
.
c
o
m

U
L

RE
QU
IR
ED

S
H
E
E
T
:

5
/
5

UR
GE

NT
: A

TT
EN

TI
ON E

LE
CT

RI
CA

NS

ne
ut

ra
l 
gr

ou
nd

, 
te

rm
in

at
in

g at p
an
el
.

at

M
U
S
T 
B
E

 GR
O
U
N
D
E
D IN C

OM
PL

IA
NC

E WIT
H 
A

8-1/2"  5-1/2"  8-1/2"



8/20/25, 9:07 AM SignWav Elite Mail - Columbia / Pittsford Plaza/ Sign Modification Approval / SWE25-053

M Gmail philip light <phil@signwav.com>

Columbia / Pittsford Plaza / Sign Modification Approval / SWE25-053

Tue, Aug 19, 2025 at 4:25 PMPostler, Karl <kpostler@wilmorite.com>
To: philip light <phil@signwav.com>
Cc: Kevin Wendell<kevin@signwav.com>, Rich Ferrara <rich@signwav.com>, Rich Keeley
<rich.keeley@signwav.com>, Patricia Glowatz <patricia@signwav.com>

Hi Phillip,

Yes, I have seen this already and Wilmorite approves the signage changes.

Thank you,

Karl W. Postler

Project Manager / Tenant Coordinator

Wilmorite Construction, LLC.

1265 Scottsville Road

Rochester NY 14624

Main: (585) 464-9400

Direct: (585) 783-3205

Cell: (585) 746-9514

kpostler@wilmorite.com

www.wilmorite.com

[Quoted text hidden]

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/3/?ik=0968d94c63&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1840916880049885967&simpl=msg-f:1840916880049885967 1/1


	01 09-25-25 DRHPB Agenda
	02 DRAFT 091125 DRHPB Minutes
	DRAFT 091125 DRHPB Minutes
	3419 Clover St CofA Resolution 09-11-25
	FINDINGS OF FACT
	DECISION


	Final 526 Mendon Road Demo Resolution
	FINDINGS OF FACT


	03 406 Kilbourn Rd-DRB Referral App
	406 Kilbourn Rd-DRB Referral App-5-8-25
	DRB Referral App
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP

	existing elevations
	406 Kilbourn Rd-DRB Referral App-5-8-25
	406 Kilbourn Rd - Plan
	406 Kilbourn Rd - Pictures


	04 93 Kilbourn Rd-DRB Referral Packet
	Letter View
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	93 Kilbourn Rd - Survey Map
	93KILBOURN.aec
	93 Kilbourn Rd - Pictures
	93 Kilbourn REVISED Building Plans.pdf
	93KILBOURN-1
	93KILBOURN-2
	93KILBOURN-3
	93KILBOURN-4


	05 22 Charter Oaks Dr-DRB Referral App
	03 22 Charter Oaks Dr-DRB Referral Packet
	Letter View
	RN MAP

	alternate roofline similar to house on knickerbocker
	03 22 Charter Oaks Dr-DRB Referral Packet
	DOC081825-08182025112507

	77 knickerbocker
	From Left
	straitOn
	No Landskape
	current garage from driveway
	Current Garage showing chimney
	layout
	neighbors house

	06 3349 Monroe Av Columbia Store-DRB Referral App
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	3349 Monroe Ave Columbia Sp. 7 Renderings with Dimentions
	3349 Monroe Ave Columbia Sp. 7 Whilmorite Approval letter




